



November 3, 2000

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Authorization Division,
Application Processing Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046

RE: KDZ4808243300M

Dear Sir:

We submit this Class 2 Permissive change application to add additional antennas for use on the LXE Transceiver Model 480824-3300. The transceiver is operates under 15.247 of the rules and is a 2.4 GHz spread spectrum radio card

The antennas we wish to add are:

- LXE part 156426-0001: 0dBi patch antenna
- Toko Model DAC2450CT1: 2.15dBi Omni-directional antenna

No other changes or modifications have been made to the device.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in cursive script, appearing to read 'R. Sam Wismer'.

R. Sam Wismer
RF Approvals Engineer
LXE, Inc.

enc(s).